
VILLAGE OF MARTIN’S ADDITIONS 
7013 Brookville Road (Second Floor, Suite B) 

Chevy Chase, MD 20815-3263 
Phone (301) 656-4112 

www.martinsadditions.org 

Agenda for Council Meeting 
Thursday, February 9, 2023, 7:30 PM 

The Council may entertain a motion in open session to enter into a closed session, in 
accordance with Section 3-305(b) of the Open Meetings Act (Maryland Code, General 
Provisions Article). 

• Call to Order: Kauders
• Approve Previous Meeting Minutes: Kauders 
• Opportunity for Council to Hear Residents' Comments
• A visit from the off-duty Montgomery County Police Officers that work for the 

Village 10 hours a week: Mike Pratt and Nick Picerno
• Review Audit: Eva Webb (Appendices)
• Building Administrator's Report: Lohmeyer
• Discuss proposal and process to widen the end of Quincy St: Silliman
• Committee Updates: Kauders
• Discussion and possible introduction of resolution (No. 2023-1) to amend policy 

regarding the taking of oaths and disclosure of conflicts of interest to remove the 
requirement for a notary to administer the oath. 

• Consider motion to host community listening session on the
Introduced Ordinance 2022-10-1. Ordinance to Amend the Ethics Ordinance to 
Expand the Definition of “Official” to Include Members of All Committees and Ad 
Hoc Committees Appointed by the Council: Blander

• Review 2022 Annual Survey Results: Alexander 
• Treasurer's Report: Alexander 
• Manager's Report: Silliman 
• Opportunity for Council to Hear Residents' Comments
• Adjournment: Kauders 



Village of Martin's Additions  
7013 Brookville Road, Suite B 

Chevy Chase, MD 20815  

Council Meeting Minutes – January 19, 2023 

VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE CALL AND IN-PERSON 

Council Members Present: Andrew Kauders; Susan Fattig; Arthur Alexander; Katie 
Howard; Jeff Blander 

Residents and other Attendees: Village Manager: Michael Silliman; Building 
Administrator: Doug Lohmeyer; Village Attorney: Ron Bolt; Keith Allen (Turner Ln.); Marty 
Langelan (Chestnut St.); Lorie Mitchell (Cummings Ln.); Susan Kahn (Bradley Ln.); George 
McAleese (Melville Pl.); Peter Kahn (Bradley Ln.); Paul Weller (Raymond St.); David Saulter 
(Brookville Rd.); Naomi Naierman (Quincy St.); Jean Sperling (Shepherd St.); Paul McGowan 
(Brookville Rd) 

7:30 PM Call to Order: Andrew Kauders. 

7:30 PM Weather: Keith Allen reported that it was unlikely that there would be snow in the 
foreseeable future; rather, unseasonably mild temperatures and the threat of rain every 2-3 
days. 

7:31 PM Motion to approve December 15, 2022 Meeting Minutes: Jeff Blander; Motion. Katie 
Howard; Seconded. Unanimous vote to approve meeting minutes. 

7:32 PM Building Administrator's Report: Doug Lohmeyer delivered his report. Highlights 
were the plans that have been submitted for 3417 Cummings Lane to build two separate houses 
and the proposal at 3412 Raymond Street to close off the garage and create a driveway that 
slopes down the street.  

Andrew Kauders indicated that Eva Webb was previously scheduled to review the audit at this 
meeting, but she was absent due to illness. Her review is postponed until the February Council 
meeting. Arthur Alexander added that the audit is included in the meeting packet. 

Andrew Kauders explained that the Council had received the petition signed by a large number 
of residents regarding the Election Plan that was introduced at the December Council Meeting. 
He mentioned that the submitted comments and feedback have been reviewed by the Council 
and will be discussed later in tonight’s agenda. 

7:37 PM Opportunity for Council to Hear Residents' Comments: Kauders 

Susan Kahn shared concerns that more volunteers are needed to serve on committees and that 
committees need more oversight and accountability. She further suggested creating an ethics 
interest group. 

David Saulter requested an update on walkability and street improvements, specifically the 
budget. He also inquired about the budget and roles for police in the Village. 



Peter Kahn shared his support for the proposal from Jeff Blander regarding the Ethics 
Ordinance; he recommended examining the Committee’s operations. Peter Kahn also 
expressed concern regarding the differences between the two December 2022 versions of the 
Election Plan. 

Paul Weller shared his interest in a fair election process and recommended that the Election 
Plan not be changed from year to year. 

Susan Kahn emphasized the importance of residents having a say in elections and of an 
independent election committee. 

Marty Langelan suggested a speed monitor, shared concerns about the procedure for reviewing 
the Election Plan, and asked that it be reviewed item by item. Andrew Kauders explained that 
everyone will have a chance to speak and Arthur Alexander mentioned that the Council has 
reviewed everyone’s submitted comments. 

Naomi Naierman posed questions regarding the changes that were made to the Election Plan. 
As well, she questioned the need for the current Ethics Committee Ordinance. Last, she 
inquired about sidewalk snow shoveling. 

8:10 PM Committee Updates: Kauders 

Community Engagement Committee: Keith Allen, Chair 
Keith Allen gave the report highlighting a planning committee meeting next Tuesday, 7 PM to 
discuss the community party at La Ferme to take place later in February or in March. Paul 
McGowan requested approval for the event, and Arthur Alexander indicated that the 
committee has a budget, so they do not need approval for this event. 

Ethics Committee: Lorie Mitchell, Chair 
Lorie Mitchell discussed Ordinance 2022-10-1, the Ordinance to Amend the Ethics Ordinance 
to Expand the Definition of “Official” to Include Members of All Committees and Ad Hoc 
Committees Appointed by the Council. She shared the rationale being consistency and 
conforming the code to the 2019 policy requiring committee members to execute oaths. 

Election Committee: George McAleese, Chair 
George McAleese gave the committee’s report, explaining that committee has grown to 
operational strength with two new members and that they will be meeting soon. 

8:30 PM Jeff Blander raised questions about the Ethics ordinance and suggested a separate, 
public listening session with residents. Ron Bolt answered questions raised about the Ethics 
Ordinance. 

Motion to introduce the Ethics Ordinance 2022-10-1. Susan Fattig; Motion. Arthur Alexander; 
Seconded. Jeff Blander voted against with reference to his proposal. Katie Howard abstained. 
Jeff Blander agreed to submit comments and questions to Ron Bolt. 



9:26 PM Andrew Kauders explained that it would be helpful to simplify the Election Plan 
process, year after year. The Council took a 5-minute break prior to the review of the Election 
Plan. 

9:31 PM Review of 2023 Election Plan 
The Election Plan was reviewed and edited, line by line, with recommended edits from 
residents.  

10:58 PM Opportunity for Council to Hear Residents' Comments: Kauders 

Peter Kahn, Marty Langelan, and Susan Kahn shared clarifying questions regarding the 
Election Plan. 

10:54 PM Motion to approve the 2023 Election Plan: Arthur Alexander; Motion. Jeff Blander; 
Seconded. Unanimous vote to approve 2023 Election Plan. 

11:03 PM Treasurer’s Report: Arthur Alexander 

Arthur Alexander called attention to his written report and asked that any questions be 
directed to him. 

11:04 PM Village Manager’s Report: Michael Silliman 

Michael Silliman gave his report, with specific emphasis on the subsequent Council meeting, 
the date of which will be February 9, 2023. The review of the audit and the annual community 
survey will be moved to that meeting’s agenda. 

11:05 PM Adjournment: Kauders 



TO:  The Council at the Village of Martin’s Additions 

FROM:              Doug Lohmeyer  

DATE OF MEMO:          Feb. 3, 2023  

SUBJECT:  Building Administrator’s Report 

3506 Bradley La. 

Demolition and building permit applications were submitted to the Village office. The Village 
issued the building permit on Dec. 9, 2021. Work is progressing. On Nov. 29, the applicant 
requested an extension until Feb. 28th. We contacted the applicant to get a project update. 

3508 Bradley La. 

The property owner has submitted a building permit application to add a two story addition at the 
rear of the ex. house. The Village issued the permits on Nov. 25, 2022. Work has begun. 

3417 Cummings La. 

The owner submitted an application to demolish the existing house and to construct a new home 
on Nov. 22, 2022. The property is two lots, 6 and 7, recorded in 1919. The staff has completed 
the initial review and provided the applicant with review comments. 

3419 Cummings La. 

The owner submitted an application to demolish the existing house and to construct a new home 
on Nov. 22, 2022. The property is two lots, 6 and 7, recorded in 1919. The staff has completed 
the initial review and provided the applicant with review comments. 

7200 Delfield St. 

The new homeowners propose to add a porch, with steps and a patio on the eastern side of the 
new house. The staff has reviewed the non-vegetative analysis and the proposed plans. They have 
also installed new plants along Delfield and Taylor St. and added an arbor along Delfield. A right 
of way licenses agreement has been prepared and is pending signatures. 



120 Quincy St. 

The homeowner submitted plans to the County and the Village for review. The application 
proposes constructing several additions at the side and rear of the existing house. MCDPS issued 
their building permit on Jan. 5, 2022. The Village issued their permits on Feb. 6, 2022. Work is 
ongoing. The applicant has requested a building permit extension until May 31st. 

151 Quincy St. 

The property owner submitted a building permit application to remove the ex. house and to 
construct a new house. A zoom residents information meeting was held on Tues. Oct. 25th. The 
Village issued the permits on Nov. 23, 2022. The old house has been removed and the new house 
construction is underway. 

155 Quincy St. 

The homeowner has submitted an application to remove the existing deck and construct a new 
deck at the rear of the house.  They also plan on installing a generator on the left side of the house. 
The staff is reviewing the application. 

162 Quincy St. 

The new homeowner is making interior improvements to the existing house and has said the 
existing house footprint will not increase. The homeowner has built a 10 inch high retaining wall 
along the front of the property on Quincy, next to the public sidewalk. A Village right of way 
license agreement has been prepared and is pending signatures. 

3500 Raymond St. 

The homeowners are considering several additions to the existing house. They have applied to 
the MCDPS and to the Village. The Village issued their permits on Jan. 6, 2023. The work is 
ongoing. A Wall Check survey has been requested. 

3504 Shepherd St. 

The homeowner plans to construct an addition at the rear of the ex. house. The Village has issued 
their permits and the work has begun. 

7200 Summit Ave. 

The homeowners submitted a Variance Application for additions to the existing house. The 
variance was approved by the Council on July 16, 2020. The MCDPS issued their permit on April 
12th. The Village issued their building permit on April 26, 2022. Work is ongoing. The staff will 
measure the new improvements to make sure they comply with the variance. 



3412 Taylor St. 

The homeowner has submitted plans to enclose and remove the existing below street garage and 
to remove and raise the driveway, so it will slope towards the street and away from the house. 
The staff has sent comments to the applicant’s team. 

3502 Taylor St. 

The staff has met with the architect to discuss planned additions to the existing house. 
Plans have not been submitted to the MCDPS or the Village. 

3515 Taylor St. 

The new homeowner plans to construct a shed at the left rear of the lot. No plans have been 
submitted to the MCDPS or the Village. 



Resolution No. 2023-1 
Introduced:  
Adopted:  
Effective:  

RESOLUTION OF 
THE VILLAGE OF MARTIN’S ADDITIONS 

SUBJECT:  RESOLUTION TO AMEND POLICY REGARDING THE 
TAKING OF OATHS AND DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT FOR A 
NOTARY TO ADMINISTER THE OATH 

WHEREAS, to promote the public trust and the utmost ethical service by appointees, and 
to ensure impartiality and the avoidance of conflicts of interest, the Village Council finds it 
appropriate to require all elected officials, committee and board members, employees, and those 
appointed to an executive office, including the Village Tree Supervisor, to execute an Oath of 
Service and to complete a Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire prepared by the Village Ethics 
Committee; and  

WHEREAS, the Maryland Code, General Provisions Article Section 2-101, provides that 
local law may require an individual appointed to a public position to take an oath; and 

WHEREAS, said law does not require the oath to be administered by a notary, as 
required by the current Village policy, and the Village Council finds that allowing the oath to be 
administered or witnessed by someone who is not a notary would allow for greater convenience 
and efficiency; and  

WHEREAS, the Village Council finds that the adoption of the attached policy and 
regulations would assist in assuring the good government of the Village; protect and preserve the 
Village’s rights, property and privileges, including protection under the Village’s insurance 
policy for appointees acting in good faith; and protect the general welfare of the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this ___ day of ________, 2023, by the 
Council of the Village of Martin’s Additions that: 

1. The Village of Martin’s Additions hereby adopts the attached Policy; and

2. This resolution is effective as of the ___ day of ________, 2023.

I, Susan Fattig, Secretary of the Village Council, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution was adopted by the Council at its open meeting on the ___ day of ________, 2023. 

   __________________________ 
 Susan Fattig, Secretary 



Village of Martin’s Additions 
7013 B Brookville Road 
Chevy Chase, MD 20815 
301-656-4112 (Phone)
301-656-0030 (Fax)

Policy No. 2023-1 
(Amending and Replacing Policy No. 2019-10-3) 

Oath and Conflicts of Interest Disclosure Policy 

Council members are required to take an oath of office, as provided in the Village Charter 
Section 901 and the Maryland Constitution. Village employees and Council members are required 
to complete the Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire according to the Village Code, Section 4-201.  

To promote the public trust and the utmost ethical service by appointees, and to ensure 
impartiality and the avoidance of conflicts of interest, it is the policy of the Village to further 
require all committee and board members, employees, and those serving in an executive office 
(including the Tree Supervisor) to execute an Oath of Service, in the form attached hereto, and to 
require all committee and board members, and those serving in an executive office (including the 
Tree Supervisor), to complete a Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire, in the form attached hereto. 

The Oath of Service may be administered by a Council member, the Village Manager, or 
the Village Attorney. 

In addition to the Election Committee and the Ethics Committee, which are established by 
the Village Code, Section 2-101, the Village of Martin’s Additions may create such other 
committees and boards, as deemed necessary by the Village Council from time to time, according 
to Village Code Section 2-102.  This policy shall apply to all committees and boards, and 
appointments. 

Policy Number: 2023-1 
Introduced:  
Public Hearing:  
Action/Adoption:  
Effective Date:  



Oath of Service 
Committee/Board Member 

I, the undersigned, duly appointed to act as a member of the ___________ Board 
/_____________ Committee of the Village of Martin’s Additions, a municipal corporation in 
Maryland, and being duly sworn, do depose and say that I will faithfully execute my duties as such 
member with strict impartiality and according to the best of my ability, in accordance with the Charter 
of the Village of Martin’s Additions, the Code of Ordinances, and any committee/board charter or rules 
and procedures adopted by the Village Council.  

__________________________________________ 

Member Name: _________________________________________ 

Signed and sworn before me, this _____ day of ____________________, 20___. 

__________________________________________ 



Oath of Service 
Tree Supervisor 

I, the undersigned, duly appointed to act as the Tree Supervisor of the Village of Martin’s 
Additions, a municipal corporation in Maryland, and being duly sworn, do depose and say that I will 
faithfully execute my duties as such officer with strict impartiality and according to the best of my 
ability, in accordance with the Charter of the Village of Martin’s Additions, the Code of Ordinances, 
and any rules and procedures adopted by the Village Council.  

__________________________________________ 

Print Name: _________________________________________ 

Signed and sworn before me, this _____ day of ____________________, 20___. 

__________________________________________ 



Oath of Employee 

I, the undersigned, being duly employed in an at-will capacity as Village Manager/Assistant 
Village Manager, of the Village of Martin’s Additions, a municipal corporation in Maryland, and being 
duly sworn, do depose and say that I will faithfully execute my duties as such employee with strict 
impartiality and according to the best of my ability, in accordance with the Charter of the Village of 
Martin’s Additions, the Code of Ordinances, and any rules and procedures adopted by the Village 
Council.  

__________________________________________ 

Member Name: _________________________________________ 

Signed and sworn before me, this _____ day of ____________________, 20___. 

__________________________________________ 



VILLAGE OF MARTIN’S ADDITIONS 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Village of Martin’s Additions is governed by a municipal Charter that provides for a five-
member elected Council to appoint an Ethics Committee (Committee). The Committee shall 
provide advisory opinions to persons subject to the provisions of Chapter 4 of the Village Code 
(Code) as to its applicability and to make determinations as authorized by Chapter 4 of the 
Code. This questionnaire is required by Village Charter Section 903 and will assist the 
Committee in doing its work. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to ensure that each member of the Village Council and 
each Village employee (salaried and contract) is free of or has disclosed all Conflicts of Interest, 
as that term is defined below.  

1. During the prior calendar year and in this year up to the date of your signature (the Period),
have you or any Related Party of yours had any material interest, direct or indirect, in any
Transactions to which the Village of Martin’s Additions (VMA) was, or is to be, a party?
Yes__  No__  If Yes, please provide details.

2. Do you or any Related Party of yours have any material interest, direct or indirect, in any
pending or incomplete Transactions to which VMA was, or is to be a party?
Yes__  No__  If Yes, please provide details.

3. During the Period, have you or any Related Party of yours been indebted to VMA?
Yes__  No__  If Yes, please provide details.

4. During the Period, have you or any Related Party of yours been an employee, officer,
director, partner, or trustee of any organization with which VMA now has, or you have reason to
believe may in the future have a business relationship?
Yes__  No__  If Yes, please provide details.

5. Are you or any Related Party of yours discussing or negotiating employment or any other
relationship with any organization with which VMA now has, or you have reason to believe may
in the future have a business relationship
Yes__ No__  If Yes, please provide details.



6. During the Period, have you or any Related Party of yours received any gift from any 
organization with which VMA now has, or you have reason to believe, may have now or in the 
future a business relationship? Do not include any unsolicited gifts from any donor having a total 
value during the Reporting Period of less than fifty dollars ($50.00). 
Yes__ No__  If Yes, please provide details. 
 
 
7. Is there any other circumstance or association that could be a Conflict of Interest between 
you or any Related Party of yours and VMA? 
Yes__ No__  If Yes, please provide details. 
 
8. I acknowledge the duty to update this disclosure form should any of my answers become no 
longer accurate. 
I Agree___ 
 

 
My answers to the questions above are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
 
 
__________________      __________________    __________________  
Signature                           Printed Name                  Date 

 
 

Definitions for Purposes of this Questionnaire 
 

Related Party          Means any person who has the potential to influence the  
                                actions of another person, including without limitation immediate  
                                family members (spouses, domestic partners, parents, children,  
                                siblings, and in-laws) and business colleagues and associates.        
 
Material Interest      Means a financial interest greater than $50.00 or any 
                                interest that has the potential to influence the 
                                independent judgement of a person. 
 
Conflict of Interest   Means the potential to influence or in the perception of  
                                others to erode the undiminished loyalty of a person 
                                to the interest of VMA. 
 
Transactions            Means dealings with which one party agrees to perform  
                                one or more obligations in exchange for one or more  
                                obligations of another party, whether or not such  
                                arrangement is memorialized in writing.  
 



Village of Martin’s Additions 
Annual Survey Results, 2022 

Conducted December 9-23, 2022 

Context: The Village of Martin’s Additions has conducted resident surveys since 2015. 
Additionally, two committees canvased the community on more focused issues. The response 
rate was twenty-five percent (25%) or 147 of the 572 emails sent using the Constant Contact 
system. The Village Manager regularly updates this list. In additional to online submissions, 18 
surveys were hand delivered, with one returned and the responses manually entered. The survey 
results are from the approximately 300 households located within VMA.  

Survey replies: 2015-22 

Year Month Number 

Annual Survey 2015 9 108 
Annual Survey 2016 9 141 
Annual Survey 2017 9 127 
Annual Survey 2018 9 168 
Annual Survey 2019 9 87 
Walkability 2020 6 192 
Annual Survey 2020 10 144 
Safety 2021 6 155 
Annual Survey 2021 10 124 
Annual Survey 2022 12 147 

Several questions have been asked every year, providing an opportunity to examine whether trends or 
patterns exist. For example, those respondents who are extremely or somewhat satisfied with Village 
Operations has consistently been greater than 70%, since 2015, ranging from 90% (2018) and 73% 
(2015). Furthermore, Village office staff has been reported as responding in 3 business days or the same 
business day at least 85% of the time, ranging from 85% (2015) to 95% (2018). 

Overall, how satisfied are you with Village operations (% of responses) 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2020 2021 2022 
Extremely satisfied 30 37 47 62 37 45 41 
Somewhat satisfied 43 40 41 28 39 41 43 
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 14 14 8 8 15 9 10 
Somewhat dissatisfied 9 6 3 3 8 4 4 
Extremely dissatisfied 3 3 2 0 2 1 1 
Total 100 100 100 100 99.9 100 100 

If you have contacted the Village office within the last year, how quickly did the Village office staff respond? 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2020 2021 2022 
Within the same day 67 57 66 70 61 65 46 
Within 3 business days 18 32 26 25 33 22 44 
Within one week 10 6 3 2 4 9 3 
Never received a response 5 5 5 2 3 4 7 
Total 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 



The following list of responses help reveal the value of Village services. Here are some comparative 
responses. (See the full survey for detailed wording of the questions.) All services were considered highly 
valued or valued by at least 67% of respondents, ranging from 98% percent (Recyclables pick-up) to 67% 
(Tree Planting). 

Highly valued Valued Neutral Not valued 
Trash pickup: 85 12 3 0 
Yard waste pickup: 80 14 5 1 
Recyclables pickup: 93 5 3 0 
Bulk trash: 76 22 2 0 
Autumn curbside leaf vacuuming: 56 24 16 4 
Police patrols (10 hours weekly): 48 23 19 11 
Planting, maintenance of Village trees in public right of way: 51 31 14 4 
Village support of private tree planting: 37 33 23 7 

We also asked about services not now provided by the Village, but that have been proposed. The 
following provides these results, of which 50% or greater support was reported for most of these 
activities, providing context for further follow-up and discussion. (See the full survey for detailed 
wording of the questions.) 

Should the Village implement the following activities? 

Yes No 
Composting 47 53 
Would you subscribe? 50 50 
Snow removal on public sidewalks 58 42 
Would you request this service?  52 48 
Covering dues of older residents at Chevy Chase at Home? 53 47 
Would you apply for support? 12 88 
Expansion of community activities 56 74 



Appendix: 2022 Survey and Results 

The Village Council is seeking resident input on Village services and operations. We use this feedback to 
inform the Council's choices, decisions, and priorities. The survey should take less than 10 minutes to 
complete. Please participate! Each question has space for an open response, which we value because it 
adds context to your choices. Please submit the survey only once for each resident.  

2022 responses 

We start off with questions about current operations and activities. 

1. Overall, how satisfied are you with Village operations?
Number % 

Total responses 143 100 
Extremely satisfied 59 41 
Somewhat satisfied 61 43 
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 15 10 
Somewhat dissatisfied 6 4 
Extremely dissatisfied 2 1 
Comments 27 

2. If you have contacted the Village Office within the past six months, how quickly did the Village Office staff respond?
Number % 

Total responses 142 100 
Within the same day 43 30 
Within 3 business days 41 29 
Within one week 3 2 
Never received a response 7 5 
N/A 48 34 
Comments 19 

3. If you have contacted a Village Council member within the past six months, how quickly did the Council member respond to
your request?

Number % 
Total responses 141 100 
Within the same day 19 13 
Within 3 business days 14 10 
Within one week 1 1 
Never received a response 4 3 
N/A 103 73 
Comments 7 

4. Council and committee meetings were held remotely after the start of the pandemic in March 2020. If you have remotely
attended one or more Council meetings via Zoom, did you find the meetings effective?

Number % 
Total responses 80 100 
Yes 59 74 
No 21 26 
Comments 34 

5. How informative do you find the current forms of Village communication: Martin's Edition monthly newsletter, Weekly Wrap-
up, and email alerts?

Number % 
77 100 

Very informative 0 0 
Informative 70 91 
Not informative 6 8 
Useless 1 1 
Comments 24 



6. The Village staff sends regular email alerts to residents about such things as upcoming events, issues under consideration by
the Council, and possible parking and traffic disruptions. What else would you like to hear from the Village office?
Total responses 37

7. Do you believe the 2022 Village election was conducted in a fair and open manner?
Number % 

Total responses 132 100 
Yes 131 99 
No 1 1 
Comments 15 

8. Do you believe the 2022 Village election was conducted in a fair and open manner?
Number % 

Total responses 139 100 
Yes 130 94 
No 9 6 
Comments 13 

9. Did you get the information you needed to make an informed decision in the 2022 Village election?
Number % 

Total responses 139 100 
Yes 130 94 
No 9 6 
Comments 11 

10. The 2022 Village election was conducted partly by mail. If you used the mail option, was the process of voting by mail easy?
Number % 

Total responses 123 100 
Yes 119 97 
No 4 3 
Comments 17 

11. Should we resume in-person voting plus the 'Celebration on the Sidewalk' in addition to voting bymail?
Number % 

Total responses 131 100 
Yes 108 82 
No 23 18 
Comments 26 

12. In which Village events have you participated in the past year?
Total responses 275 
Monthly Council Meeting 44 
Candidate Forum (April 2022) 46 
Shredding Event (December 2022) 32 
Independence Day (July 2022) 42 
Movie Night (September 2022) 23 
I have not participated in Village events 32 

Most of the Village budget is spent providing services to residents. Please indicate how you value these 
services: 

13. Trash pickup:
Number % 

Total responses 146 100 
Highly valued 124 85 
Valued 17 12 
Neutral 5 3 
Not valued 0 0 
Comments 14 



14. Yard waste pickup:
Number % 

Total responses 147 100 
Highly valued 117 80 
Valued 20 14 
Neutral 8 5 
Not valued 2 1 
Comments 6 

15. Recyclables pickup:
Number % 

Total responses 147 100 
Highly valued 136 93 
Valued 7 5 
Neutral 4 3 
Not valued 0 0 
Comments 14 

16. Bulk trash:
Number % 

Total responses 147 100 
Highly valued 111 76 
Valued 33 22 
Neutral 3 2 
Not valued 0 0 
Comments 8 

17. Autumn curbside leaf vacuuming:
Number % 

Total responses 147 100 
Highly valued 82 56 
Valued 36 24 
Neutral 23 16 
Not valued 6 4 
Comments 14 

18. Police patrols (10 hours weekly):
Number % 

Total responses 145 100 
Highly valued 69 48 
Valued 33 23 
Neutral 27 19 
Not valued 16 11 
Comments 40 

19. Planting, maintenance of Village trees in public right of way:
Number % 

Total responses 146 100 
Highly valued 75 51 
Valued 45 31 
Neutral 20 14 
Not valued 6 4 
Comments 15 

20. Village support of private tree planting:
Number % 

Total responses 145 100 
Highly valued 54 37 
Valued 48 33 
Neutral 33 23 
Not valued 10 7 
Comments 10 



Now, we want to hear from you about possible future services and activities. To assist your evaluation, 
the Village’s total annual spending in 2021 was $650,000. 

21. Composting is a service that is facilitated by the Village, but the Village does not pay for it. Should this weekly service be
made available to all households at Village expense at an annual cost of approximately $190 per household?

Number % 
Total response 137 100 
Yes 64 47 
No 73 53 
Comments 37 

22. If weekly composting service is offered at Village expense, would you subscribe?
Number % 

Total response 139 100 
Yes 70 50 
No 69 50 
Comments 22 

23. Should the Village expand its street snow removal service to include shoveling the public sidewalks in front of residents'
homes on request? The estimated cost would be $30,000 if all households request the service.

Number % 
Total response 144 100 
Yes 84 58 
No 60 42 
Comments 38 

24. If snow shoveling is offered at Village expense, would you request this service?
Number % 

Total response 139 100 
Yes 72 52 
No 67 48 
Comments 27 

25. Should the Village support aging in place of older residents requiring financial support by covering their dues to the nonprofit
organization Chevy Chase at Home? An experimental program for up to ten families would cost $6,000.

Number % 
Total response 137 100 
Yes 72 53 
No 65 47 
Comments 35 

26. If dues to Chevy Chase at Home were covered by the Village, would you apply for support?
Number % 

Total response 135 100 
Yes 16 12 
No 119 88 
Comments 22 

27. Community engagement events such as the Independence Day celebration are currently budgeted at $35,000 for all events
over the year. Should community engagement activities be expanded to include more social activities? Any suggestions?

Number % 
Total response 130 100 
Yes 56 43 
No 7 57 
Comments 49 

28. Do you have anything else you would like to say to the Village Council? Are there other services that should be considered
(or eliminated)?
Comments: 51



28. Please select your street below.
Total 142 
Bradley Ln 16 
Brookville Rd 3 
Chestnut St 10 
Cummings Ln 11 
Delfield St 5 
Melville Pl 4 
Oxford St 2 
Quincy St 16 
Raymond St 18 
Shepherd St 13 
Summit Ave 11 
Taylor St 10 
Thornapple St 8 
Turner Ln 15 



Village of Martin’s Additions 
Financial Report for January 2023 

Arthur Alexander, Treasurer 
February 9, 2023 

Actual Budgeted 
year to date year to date 

July 2022-December 2022 

Revenues 809,670 490,521 
Expenses (excluding capital projects) 432,443 450,158 
Net Income (regular revenues minus current expenses) 377,227 325,718 

Capital investment expenses $57,600 

Federal grant: American Rescue Plan 489,547 0 

Investment reserves (less expenditures) 1,442,400 
Emergency reserves 1,000,000 

Current assets less designated reserves: $ 2,623,492 

In January 2023, we transferred $55,000 from the Village’s savings account in the Maryland 
Local Government Investment Pool (MLGIP) to the checking account to cover projected 
expenses, the same as last month. 

Total expenses are running just about as budgeted. Ordinarily, the January receipt of the Village’s 
share of residents’ income tax payments are a few thousand dollars; this year, it was almost 
$110,000 reflecting previous years’ late payments. Of course, we cannot project such 
unexpectedly large receipts into the future. Our auditors have recommended that we maintain a 
reserve account to cover possible revenue declines, designated as “Emergency reserves,” 
approximately 125% of our annual budget.  



Account Expenditures Annual 
June-December 2022 budget  

Income 
4000: Revenue 

4005: Business License 6,806 0 
4010: Permit Fees 22,643 12,000 
4020: Cable TV Franchise Fees 5,701 11,000 
4040: County Revenue Sharing 50,404 50,393 
4050: Highway Users Fees 17,403 30,000 
4060: Income Tax 473,603 700,000 
4080: Personal Property Tax 0 4,500 
4090: Real Property Tax 12,371 15,000 
4095: Utility Property Tax 0 15,000 
4100: Holiday Fund 8,955 9,000 
4110: Interest 36,350 5,000 
4000: Revenue - Other 0 0 

Total 4000: Revenue 634,236 851,893 
4001: Federal Grants 489,547 489,181 

1,123,783 1,341,074 

Expense 
5000: General Government 

5010: Office Expenses 26,384 15,000 
5025: Office Furniture & Equipment 1,200 2,000 
5030: Insurance 5,894 8,000 
5040: Printing & Mailing 2,838 4,500 
5050: Dues & Subscriptions/Conference 5,310 10,000 
5055: Storage Rental 1,068 4,500 
5060: Office Lease 21,586 32,000 
5065: Telephone 514 3,000 
5070: IT 

5071: Website 0 2,050 
5070: IT - Other 3,036 18,050 

Total 5070: IT 3,036 20,100 
5080: Holiday Fund 10,853 9,000 

Total 5000: General Government 78,682 108,100 

5100: Salaries & Benefits 
5110: Managerial & Office Salaries 55,952 126,500 
5120: Payroll Taxes & Benefits 4,645 18,150 
5130: Police salaries 16,800 48,382 
5135: Police Payroll taxes 1,200 3,588 
5100: Salaries & Benefits - Other 0 0 

Total 5100: Salaries & Benefits 78,597 196,620 

5200: Professional Fees 
5206: Audit - Financial Process 0 5,680 
5210: Accounting & Auditing 9,250 17,000 
5220: Building & Permitting 

5222: Building Review & Permits 32,900 50,000 
5224: Enforcement & Oversight 1,400 18,000 
5226: Municipal Operations 1,440 18,000 



Total 5220: Building & Permitting 35,740 86,000 
5230: Legal 27,500 
5240: Police 
5244: Traffic Engineering 3,608 10,000 
5247: GIS Update 0 5,000 
5200: Professional Fees - Other 0 0 

Total 5200: Professional Fees 58,736 178,680 

5300: Streets 
5305: Streets - General 

5310: Street Lighting - PEPCO 1,719 4,800 
5322: Street Cleaning - Fall/Spring 14,825 35,000 
5324: Street Maintenance – Other 0 7,500 
5326: Leaf Vacuuming 0 0 
5305: Streets - General - Other 3,908 

Total 5305: Streets - General 20,452 47,300 

5349: Snow Removal Services 
5350: Snow Removal - Shovel. 0 0 
5351: Snow Removal - Plowing 720 30,000 
5349: Snow Removal Services - 
Other 0 0 

Total 5349: Snow Removal Services 720 30,000 

Total 5300: Streets 21,172 77,300 

5400: Waste & Recycling 
5410: Waste Collection & Recycling 82,358 130,000 
5420: Leaf Bags 13,563 8,000 
5425: Recycling Bins 0 1,000 

Total 5400: Waste & Recycling 95,921 139,000 

5500: Other 
5510: Tree Maintenance 22,600 30,000 
5515: Tree Replacement 0 0 
5516: Tree Planting Initiatives Prog. 15,160 7,000 
5518: Right-of-Way Landscaping 3,918 0 
5520: Community Events 

5521: Elections0 2,500 -2,500
5520: Community Events 15,594 30,000

Total 5520: Community Events 15,594 35,000
Total 5500: Other 57,271 72,000
5800: Designated Funds 

5805: Designated - Walkability 0 500,000 
5810: Designated - Street 57,600 500,000 
5814: Designated - Capital Projects 0 500,000 
5820: Designated - Audit Rec. Reserve 0 1,000,000 

Total 5800: Designated Funds 57,600 2,500,000 



 

VILLAGE OF MARTIN'S ADDITIONS 
7013 Brookville Road (Second Floor, Suite B) 

Chevy Chase, MD 20815-3263 
Phone (301) 656-4112 

www.martinsadditions.org 
 

 

 
From: Michael Silliman, Village Manager   
To: Village Council  
Subject: Village Manager’s Report   
Date: 2-7-23 
  
 
In addition to the items already discussed here tonight, I have a few additional updates 
for the Council. 
 
First, GreenSweep, our ground maintenance company, has submitted a renewal 
contract for 2023. The total for the year is $7,059. 
 
Also, I am scheduling a three-hour training session, which is required for me to become 
a notary through the National Notary Association. We have applied for the Tree City 
USA recognition through the Arbor Day Foundation again. Arbor Day this year is April 7, 
2023.  

You may have noticed updates to the Village communications. For Martin’s Edition, I am 
hoping to increase content and refresh repeated items more frequently. I am also 
working to improve the readability and appearance of both email and print versions. For 
the Weekly Wrap-Ups, I have added a “Friday Reflections” section where I provide 
observations and considerations for improvements in the Village.  

We are also trying to stay ahead of issues that could impact Village residents by 
sending out email alerts when we become aware of them. Recent examples include 
discolored water, gas leak, or WSSC road work.  

The Town and Village Managers from the neighboring communities are meeting in two 
weeks. This will be a good opportunity for me to meet those I haven’t yet met and 
participate in knowledge and idea-sharing. A few topics we will discuss are: 

- Permitting and code enforcement 
- The use of off duty police officers  
- Parking enforcement 
- Streetlights and our relationship with PEPCO 

I have started inviting people to join me on my Friday lunchtime walks around the 
Village, so if you’d like to join me on a mental health break tomorrow, I’ll be leaving from 
the Village office at noon.  

http://www.martinsadditions.org/






















































































VILLAGE OF MARTIN'S ADDITIONS, MARYLAND 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2022 

Note I -Summary of Significant Budget Policies 

Exhibit B-2 

The Village Council annually adopts a budget for the General Fund of the primary government. 
All appropriations are legally controlled at the depa11mental level for the General Fund. On May 
13, 2021, the Village Council approved the original adopted budget for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2022. 

The budget is integrated into the accounting system, and the budgeta1y data, as presented in the 
financial statements for all funds with annual budgets, compares the expenditures with the 
amended budgets. All budgets are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Accordingly, the accompanying Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund presents 
actual expenditures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States on a basis consistent with the legally adopted budgets as amended. Unexpended 
appropriations on annual budgets lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

Note 2-Material Violations 

There were no material violations of the annual appropriated budgets for the General Fund for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. In addition, there were no excesses of budgetary 
expenditures for the pe1iod. 




	Agenda with header
	Final Packet - February 9, 2023 VMA Council Meeting
	Agenda with header
	Draft Meeting Minutes - January 19 2023 (002)
	MC-VMA-status-memo-2-3-23
	Policy (No 2023-1 - Oath and Conflicts of Interest - 2023 amendments)
	2022 Annual Survey Response, final
	Treasurer Report, January 2023
	Village Manager's report - final - February 2023

	Scanned Audit governnance letter and financial statements.pdf
	January Agenda - FINAL
	Minutes Dec 15 2022
	MC-VMA-status-memo-1-12-23
	No. 2020-9-1 (Ethics - definition of official)
	2023 Election Procedures & PlanbDRAFT 12.14.2022 v2.1 (CLEAN)
	Treasurer Report December 2022
	Village Manager's report - January 2023




